)

MEMORANDUM May 18, 2004

TO:

FROM:

SUBJECT:

The Honorable Chair and Members of The School Board of Miami-Dade
County, Florida

Merrett R. Stierheim, Superintendent

WITHDRAWAL OF AGENDA ‘ITEM E-24 - APPROVAL OF
GUARANTEED MAXIMUM PRICE (GMP)

JAMES B. PIRTLE CONSTRUCTION, CO, INC.

PROJECT NO. A082557751CM

MODULAR BUILDING

BARBARA GOLEMAN SENIOR HIGH SCHOOL

14100 NW 89 AVENUE, MIAMI, FLORIDA

The attached agenda item is being withdrawn from the May 19, 2004 agenda, in order
to allow additional time to address water and sewer issues relating to this project.

MRS:aj
M1478

Attachment

cc:  Superintendent's Executive Staff
School Board Attorney
Mr. J. E. Surash
Ms. Ana Rijo-Conde



Office of Superintendent of Schools May 5, 2004
Board Meeting of May 19, 2004

Business Operations
J.E. Surash, P.E., Chief Business Officer

SUBJECT: APPROVAL OF GUARANTEED MAXIMUM PRICE (GMP)
JAMES B, PIRTLE CONSTRUCTION COMPANY
PROJECT NO. A0825S7751CM
MODULAR BUILDING
BARBARA GOLEMAN SENIOR HIGH SCHOOL
14100 NW 89 AVENUE, MIAMI, FLORIDA

COMMITTEE: FACILITIES MANAGEMENT

This item will be presented to Board Members, the Recording Secretary to

the Board and placed on file in the Citizen Information Center prior to the
meeting of May 19, 2004.
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ITEM WITHDRAWN,
(05/18/04)

E-24



